OFFICE OF THE |
VISAYAS PRESIDENT £ |

STATE UNIVERSITY

| TOVRheinland ||

www.tuv.com
¥ 1D 9108658749

BAGONG PILIPINAS

69

Q
Memorandum No.
Series of 2024

TO: Dr. Eliza D. Espinosa

RE: Designation as VSU Academe Representative to the Protected Area
Management Board (PAMB) of Cuatro Islas Protected Landscape and
Seascape (CIPLS) in Inopacan, Leyte

FROM: DH%VY G. YEPES y

University President

DATE: October 23, 2024

As per recommendation by the Dean of the College of Forestry and Environmental Science,
and in the interest of the government service and by virtue of the authority vested upon me
by the VSU Board of Regents, you are hereby designated as the academe representative to
the Protected Area Management Board (PAMB) of Cuatro Islas Protected Landscape and
Seascape (CIPLS) in Inopacan, Leyte

As the academe representative of VSU, you are directed to provide scientific expertise and
support evidence-based decision-making in the management and conservation of the

mangrove ecosystem, and provide updates to VSU through the concerned office/s.

Moreover, you are entitled to the privileges granted and the responsibilities attached to the
position subject to pertinent policies.

This designation will take effect immediately until December 31, 2024, or unless sooner
revoked.

(o el CFES Dean
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